# **Muhammad Arif**

### Assistant Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: dr.muhammadarif@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 3116929422

LinkedIn:



# **About**

Dr. Muhammad Arif is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Muhammad Arif has a PhD in Journalism. Dr. Muhammad Arif has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 132, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

PhD in Journalism Hebei University , China	2012 - 2018
MS in Journalism  Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
BA in Journalism University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1998 - 2000
Experience	
Assistant Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2018- Present
Editor Pakistan China Institute , Islamabad, F-6/3	2010 - 2017
Asssociate Producer Dunya TV , Islamabad, Zero Point	2009 - 2011
Associate Producer SAMAATV , SAMAA TV, Saudi Pak Tower Islamabad	2008 - 2008
News Producer Reuters-Television News Network , F-6 Islamabad	2007 - 2008
Associate Producer ATV , ATV, H8	2005 - 2007
SUB-Editor Online News Network , F-7, Islamabad	2004 - 2005

# **Awards**

### China Govt. Scholarship

China Govt. Scholarship for launching Effective Communication Platform for the People of China and Pakistan.

# **Professional Memberships**

#### **Research Articles**

# Understanding Influences, Misinformation, and Fact-Checking Concerning Climate-Change Journalism in Pakistan

2021

Waqas Ejaz Muhammad Ittefaq Muhammad Arif

Journalism Practice, Pages 1-21

Impact Factor: 2.328 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 31 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/17512786.2021.1972029

# Complementary feeding practices and associated factors among children aged 6–23 months in Pakistan

2021

Muhammad Ali Muhammad Arif Ashfaq Ahmad Shah PloS One , Volume 16(2), Article Number e0247602

Impact Factor: 3.752 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 34 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0247602

# Looking through the Lens of schools: Children perception, knowledge, and preparedness of flood disaster risk management in Pakistan

2020

Ashfaq Ahmad Shah Zaiwu Gong Ruiling Sun Syed Asif Ali Naqvi Ashfaq Ahmad Shah Zaiwu Gong Ruiling Sun Muhammad Ali Syed Asif Ali Naqvi

International Journal of Disaster Risk Reduction, Volume 50, Article Number 101907

Impact Factor: 4.320 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 67 **DOI:** https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijdrr.2020.101907

## **Editorial Activities**

2023

Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.25